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DATE: December 23, 2025
TO: Jocquelyn Boone, Chief Creative Economy Officer
FROM: Internal Audit Division

SUBJECT: Greensboro Literary Organization
(No Response Required)

The Internal Audit Division has completed our compliance review on December 18, 2025 of The
Greensboro Literary Organization (GLO) which received a funding allocation from the City of
Greensboro of $15,000 for the 2023-2024 fiscal-year.

This funding amount is designated to help GLO with the general operations cost of the Logistics
Coordinator to help with the mission of commitment to and progress toward anti-racism and equity
building practices. This was assisted by the Greensboro Bound Literary Festival that helped bring
Books and Authors to Guilford County Schools.

We tested expenditures incurred by GLO to help support the operations of these programs. These
expenditures were selected from the records provided to us without limitation, and we found no
exceptions.

We would like to thank Mr. Stephen Colyer, Board Vice-Chair for Greensboro Literary Organization
for his courtesy and cooperation shown to us during this review. If there are any questions or comments
concerning the details of this review, we can be reached at 373-2823.

Len Lucas
Internal Audit Director

Cc: Larry Davis, Assistant City Manager
Nasha McCray, Assistant City Manager
Stephen Colyer, Board Vice-Chair for Greensboro Literary Organization
Lex Orgera, Executive Director for Greensboro Literary Organization
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